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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Richard. Wa I ker@b i lfi ng er.co.u k 
12 February 2008 08:48 
Geoff Gilbert 
.Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk;. Suzanne Moir 

Subject: Fw: $chedule 4 Base Case Assumptions - further meeting 

Geoff 
Last Tl1ursday we signed a document ,vl11;,re ,ve co1n111itted to holding our price. Scl1edule 4 ,vas clearly dealt witl1, why is .Bob 
tryi11g to re engage. Tl1e matter is closed 
Richard 

----- Origiiial Message -----
From: ''Bob Dawso11" [Bob.Dawson@tie.ltd.11k] 
Sent: 11/02/2.008 15:08 
To: Richard Walker 
Cc: ETN-dms.civil; "UI( MB INFRACO" <INFRACO@,tie.ltd.uk>; Scott McFadzen; <herbert.fettig@,sie1nens.com>; "Wright, 

Stephen" <Stepl1ert. Wrigl1t(a)sie1nens.co1n>; "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andtew.Fitcl1ie@dlapiper.com>; "Hecht, Philip" 
<Pl1ilip.Hecht@dlapiper.com>; "Dennis M1rrray" <Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk'>; "Geoff Gilbert" <Geoff. Gilbert@,tie.ltd.1lk>; 
"Valerie Cle1hentson" <Valerie. Clementson@tie.ltd.uk> 

Subject: Schedule 4 Base Case Ass11111ptio11s - further n1eetiI1g 

Richard, 

Further to the voicemail messages that I left on your office telephone and mobile,. we need to confirm arrangements 
for going through the balance of your points on schedule 4. 

Geoff said tomorrow and suggests the following attendees: 

• Yo.u, Scott, someone from Siemens (Herbert or Steve), either Andrew Fit.chie .or Phil Hecht, Dennis. Murray, 
Geoff and me. 

Please can yo.u confirm that this is OK with yo.u guys? . . 

Many thanks. 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Tei: +44 0 131 
Mobile 
Emai l: bob.dawson@tie. ltd. uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh .com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

Help to save paper - do you need to print this e-mail? 
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'""*"" **'*****""**'***'**""**'*****""**'***'**""**'***'**""**'*****'***'**""**'***'**""**'***fl 

This email and any files transmitt.ed with it are confidential and 

intencled solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed . . If you h.ave received this email in error please notify 

the system manager. 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for 
the presence of computer viruses. 

www. t>_i lfin·gerberger.co. uk 

********************************************************************** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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